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Dorothy Menasco

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yviaw.net]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 4.00 PM

To: John T. Butler; Natalie Smith; Patrick Bryan; R. Wade Litchfield; Charles Beck; Patricia A. Christensen; Joseph
A. McGlothlin; Harold Mclean; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Rosanne Gervasi; Schef Wright

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 060150-El

Attachments: MUUC .RegForOralArgument.2-27-07.doc

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. Lavia, III

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-7206

jlavia@yvlaw.net

b. Docket No. 060150-EL

In Re: Petition for approval of revisions to contributions-in-aid-of-construction definition in Section 12.1 of First Revised Tariff
Sheet No. 6.300, by Florida Power & Light Company.

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Municipal Underground Utilities Consortium.

d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is The Municipal Underground Utilities Consortium’s Request for Oral Argument.
(see attached file: MUUC.RegForOralArgument.2-27-07.doc)

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.

Rhonda Dulgar

Secretary to Jay LaVia

Phone: 850-222-7206
FAX: 850-561-6834

1 ¢ &,

Lo £ % B oW oF
. & # a O & » @
3588557

2/27/2007




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for Approval of
Revisions to Contribution-in-Aid-of
Construction Definition in Section
12.1 of First Revised Tariff Sheet
No. 6.300, by Florida Power & Light
Company

Docket No: 060150-EI

Filed: February 27, 2007

THE MUNICIPAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CONSORTIUM’S
REQUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT

The MUUC requests oral argument on its response and on FPL'’s
effective motion to “reject MUUC’s Issues 5 to 8" because the MUUC
believes that oral argument will help the Commission to fully
comprehend and air the issues that attend FPL’s motion and the
MUUC’s positions with respect to the issues that FPL’s seeks to
have “rejected.”

This matter raises issues that are somewhat complicated by
the changes in the procedural posture of the case occasioned by
FPL’s having amended its initial petition in September 2006, by
which it changed the nature of this docket from one of just
approving a 25% credit for government-sponsored OH-to-UGH
conversion projects to one of approving a new CIAC formula. Oral
argument will help the Commission fully comprehend the MUUC’s
concerns that issues relating to the implementation of FPL’s new
UG CIAC formula and related provisions need to be addressed, and

are appropriate for consideration in, this docket.

' The abbreviations used herein are the same as the abbreviations
used in the MUUC’s response to FPL’s motion fided. wlthﬁphe
Commission concurrently with this request.

T
LR

J18L2 reB27 s
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

1



Resgpectfully submitted this 27th day of February, 2007.

S/John T. LaVia, III

Robert Scheffel Wright

Florida Bar No. 966721

John T. LaVia, III

Florida Bar No. 853666

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 222-7206 Telephone

(850) 561-6834 Facsimile

Attorneys for the Municipal Underground
Utilities Consortium



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

T HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the
foregoing has been furnished by electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this
27th day of February, 2007, to the following:

Rosanne Gervasi

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Harold A. McLean

Charles J. Beck

Joseph A. McGlothlin

Patty Christensen

Office of the Public Counsel
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

R. Wade Litchfield

John T. Butler

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

S/John T. Lavia, III
Attorney




